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TO:　　　Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

SDO Chie鰹& Sta請

SDO Persormel

AⅢ O置hers conce重ned

FROM:　　SUSAN S. COLLANO

Asst. SchooIs Division Superintendent

OIC-O鮎ce of the SchooIs Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Addendum to D舶No. 68 s. 2021 entitled l`Divまsまo鶴Guまdelまnes

in Managing the P富ope重　Use of Intemet Services　血　all

Administ重ati▼e O鱒竃ces and Sch○○ls

DA富田;　　蘭調ch 9, 2021

剛ease be informed and be guided of the released memorandum, DM No.

68 s. 2021 entitled鎌Dま▼まsion Guideline容in Managing the P重oPer Use of

量れtemet Services i細L a調Ad調inistrati▼e O餓ces and Schoo聴,, dated February

22, 202 1 spec脆cal]y on the guidelines under the Administrative Use (SDO sta即y

The ICT Unit being the in-Change of the monitoring of intemet usage in the

di節erent SDO Sections/Units would like to request to all the SDO personnel to

享rO些些a些聖書netWOrk comections(LAN) and devices provided to each

SeCtion and unit to avoid some troubles and problems in our daily o縦cial tasks

especially online transac缶ons.

For information and compliance.
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